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Memorandum
Memorandum No: 24-117
Date:  July 30, 2024
To: Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor, and Commissioners

From: Susan Grant, Acting City Manager Sucarn Grant:

Re: Upcoming Road Closures at Florida East Coast (FEC) Railway Grade
Crossings

The intent of this memorandum is to inform the City Commission of the upcoming full
closures at several Florida East Coast (FEC) Railway crossings for scheduled roadway -
rail grade crossing rehabilitation performed by the FEC contractors.

The crossings require maintenance to restore acceptable level of surface conditions for
both roadway and rail traffic. Locations and dates of closure are as follows:

SW 2 Street: from 6 p.m. on July 31 to midnight on August 2

SW 9th Street: from 6 p.m. on August 5 to midnight on August 7
SW 15t Street: from 6 p.m. on August 7 to midnight on August 9
SW 17t Street: from 6 p.m. on August 11 to midnight on August 13

FEC contractors will install signage and establish detours for each closure. The City’s
Strategic Communications team is conducting outreach efforts.

For further information, please contact Milos Majstorovic, MSCE, PE, Acting Director of
Transportation and Mobility, at mmajstorovic@fortlauderdale.gov

c: Anthony G. Fajardo, Assistant City Manager
Laura Reece, Acting Assistant City Manager
Ben Rogers, Acting Assistant City Manager
Christopher Cooper, Acting Assistant City Manager
Thomas J. Ansbro, City Attorney
David R. Soloman, City Clerk
Patrick Reilly, City Auditor
Department Directors
CMO Managers
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